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Working Group Report on TRV for Transformer Limited Faults

The working group met Monday morning, May 21st for the initial meeting.  We had a total attendance of 22 persons with 11 of those electing to become members of the working group.  After the meeting I realized that in the circulation of the attendance sheet I may not have asked correctly for all who wish to become members of this working group to please sign up as members.  In addition to this we had previously received names of 15 persons from the Transformer Committee that had expressed interest in working on this project.

John Brunke, Chairman of CIGRE Study Committee 13 indicated that he would check to determine if there is any interest on the part of CIGRE to participate in this study or to conduct a parallel study.  The attached information was given to all that attended and to all that had indicated an interest from the Transformer Committee.

To those of you that did not attend but who purchase transformers or may influence the purchase of transformers, I would request that you place into your purchase specifications the requirement that the transformer natural frequency or effective capacitance be determined and recorded as a part of that test report.  This would include tests from each winding with the remaining windings shorted and grounded.  Attention must be paid to the capacitance introduced into the measuring circuit when doing this.  It must be minimized.  If we do this and make the data available in a very short time we should be able to collect a large sample based on current designs that cover the spectrum of interest.  In this way we will be able to identify the sizes and designs that may need extra attention when interrupting transformer limited faults.

With best regards,

Mel Smith

Chairman of Working Group, IEEE Switchgear Committee
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